October 22, 1964

M4J Producing Company
413 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Re: Form C-110
Gentlenens

We are in receipt of your Form C-110 for the Hondo LFE
#1--P, 19-185-26E in the atoka Peol, showing chanre of owner-
shin from Martin, Willisms & Judson to MWJ Producinc Company.
However, you only submitted feur copies of this form, and if
you want an approved copy of this form for rour files, you
will nesd to sutmit another one.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L. Amntrong
Superviser, District No. II
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